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	POST APPLIED FOR:

	Date of application:



	Surname:

	Previous name(s) (if any):

	Forename(s):		
	Preferred title:			

	National Insurance No:
	Teacher Ref. No (if applicable):
	Date of recognition as qualified teacher, QTS (if applicable):



	Address:







	Telephone (daytime):


	
	Telephone (evening):

	
	Email:




	Current or most recent position:


	School/institution:

	Post/job title:


	Date of taking up post:
	Date of leaving (if relevant):

	Current annual salary (including details of allowances, enhancements, position on scale etc):



	Previous posts (please provide a full and complete history since leaving full time education):

	From:
	To:
	Post:
	School/organisation:
	Reason for leaving:



Please explain any gaps in your employment history that are not already explained above:




	Any other relevant employment or experience:

	From:
	To:
	Details:
	Reason for leaving:



	Higher education (including any current course/research and expected date of completion):

	From:
	To:
	Institution:
	Subject:
	Degree (with class)/other qualification:
	Date awarded:



	Secondary education:

	From:
	To:
	Name and address of institution(s):



	A levels or equivalent taken (you must specify grades):

	Date:





	Subject:
	Grades obtained:

	GCSE or equivalent taken (you must specify grades):

	Date:












	Subject:
	Grades obtained:

	Any other relevant qualifications:

	Dates:
	Subject/details:
	Grades obtained:



	Relevant courses attended in the last two years:

	Dates:
	Details:



	Beyond your specialist experience(s), what other skills or enthusiasms can you bring to the post?

	What hobbies or interests do you pursue?










	Details of two referees who are willing to support your application (one must be your current Head or most recent employer). If you are not currently working with children but have done so in the past, your second reference must be from the last place where you worked with children. 

	Name:
	1.
	2.

	Status/relationship to you:
	
	

	Address:
	
	

	Telephone:
	

	

	Email address:
	

	

	If you are shortlisted, may we contact this referee prior to interview? 
	
Yes / No
	
Yes / No




We are committed to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children and we expect all staff to share this commitment.  For this post, pre-employment checks will be carried out, references will be sought and successful candidates will be subject to an enhanced DBS check and other relevant checks with statutory bodies.  We welcome applications from all sections of the community, regardless of gender, race, religion, disability, sexual orientation or age.
St. George’s School complies with the Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) code of practice and has a written policy on the recruitment of ex-offenders, both of which are available on request. We will require all shortlisted candidates to declare any relevant convictions, cautions, court orders, reprimands, warnings or other matters which may affect their suitability to work with children.
	Please complete the declaration below:
I declare that all the information I have provided in this application is full and correct at the time of application and that I have not omitted anything that should be relevant to the appointment of someone who will work with children.  I confirm that I am not on the Disclosure & Barring Service children’s barred list or otherwise disqualified or prohibited from working with children in a school setting.  I understand that an Enhanced Disclosure will need to be applied for and satisfactorily received by the school before any appointment can be confirmed.
Signed:                                                                                                                Date:
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